LPlace Names.

Snake River.

The J.N. Teal left te Regulator dock in this city on her first trip through the Dalles-Celilo canal on April 28th..

... One little girl on reaching Capt. John a small creak emptrying into the Snake asked where the Captainwas. At Lions fer y across from ickiup lives an old blind Indian as he could not see him winhwyere called Old Dones. (Sic)

SO WY CHIAS-Chief Island at Celilo.

Soda Springs- myalad Nes. formite carp Spot - F 65 min as 150 carpors 10 1808 10 Japan -

Soo-Nooks- pstery on Tieten Rener Bolow pres Remrork dam

3.78

SPEARFISH-On right or north bank of columbia River at the celilo Fishery. Nixluidix, the same as Wishram. (witham)

SPEELYI COP - Old fall fishery and hunting camp, four miles up
Little "aches above American River near Kaner Flats.

When the Northern Pacific was built across that portion of eastern

Washington lying north of Snake river, the managers decided to erect car

and repair shops at the little town of Sprague which had been permanently

located and named in honor of Gen. J.W. Sprague, one of the names

which stand prominent in the history of the construction of the road.

The gentlement who selected the location did so because it was about the center of the division and therefore a very desirable point..

Sprague is the seat of justice of Lincoln county which was cut off from Spokane in 1884. It is the drief business and railroad point in the county and is the general shipping point though located near the southeastern extremity. With a population of fifteen hundred and a business reaching far out into the surrounding country... There are two weekly papers, the Journal and Sentinel, three hotels, two livery stables...etc.

Sprague was incorporated by the legislature in December, 1883 West Shore, 1887, 657-58 (with illustrations pps671-673.)

Sprague --- "est Shore, 1887--pp 665---

There are several other towns in the county[Lincoln]
such as Davenport, Harrington, Mondovi and Sherman. The former
lies north of Sprague and has a population of about 300. It is a
terminums of a branch line surveyed by the Sprague & Big Bend
by
Railroad Co. and 600 was formerly the county seat 600 selection of the
legislature when Lincoln county was created. It has a number of good business
houses and a good newspaper, the Times, published weekly. It is one of
the rising agricultural towns of Eastern Tashington.

STWIRE--White Swan, Klickitat and elected head chief of the Yakima . Awhas Why Pum Brother of the Rev. George Waters, Methodist quas-

. Cons

SU WHEY AS -See White Swan . Pump Station area.

SUM MUY YA -Place name, site of proposed Ice Harbor am, ten miles up Snake River from its confluence with the Columbia.

11

ah, pscha-

SUMTEEAS-Legendary little man who ax painted, also Timini, writing;

Painted Rocks at Nelson Bridge on Naches Highway, five miles from Yakima.

11

Sun my Sing ineter Franger plates By limiter Franger fund The 1814 (883

SUYAPO-White man, also pushtin.

(Jos Lo- M)

SWEE AS-Toppenish Creek, lower down.

1

SWITZLER ISLAND -- See Techumtas

(Cras Char his more)